

**Profile Overview**

Antoine Revoy is a French illustrator, animator and designer living in the USA.  
Accomplished draftsman, with drawings featured in various international illustration annuals.  
9 years of design work experience, notably designed BNP Paribas' company intranet site (2007).  
Founded a design agency at the age of 26.  
Studied Film/Animation/Video at the Rhode Island School of Design.  
Multicultural background: Japan (6 yrs), USA (4 yrs), Mexico (2 yrs), Spain (3 yrs), China (1 yr), Ireland (1 yr)  
Fluent in Japanese, French, English and Spanish (Castellano), proficient in Chinese (Mandarin)

**Specialties**

- Animation
- Illustration
- Interactive Design
- Print Design
- Branding
- Directing and Design Consulting

**Employment History**

BNP PARIBAS, Senior Designer, Paris, September 2006 – April 2009, [www.bnpparibas.com](http://www.bnpparibas.com)  
SHYBIRD STUDIOS, Creative Director, Paris/Boston, August 2006 –, [www.shybird.com](http://www.shybird.com)  
SIGMA KARMA STUDIO, Studio Founder & Director, Paris, February 2004 – April 2006, [www.sigmakarma.com](http://www.sigmakarma.com)  
FREELANCE, Freelance Art Director, France, June 2002 –, [www.revoy.net](http://www.revoy.net)  
BANTRY TECHNOLOGIES, Graphic Designer, Dublin, June 2001 – June 2002, [www.bantry-technologies.com](http://www.bantry-technologies.com)  
RHODE ISLAND SCHOOL OF DESIGN, Work Study, Providence, September 1998 – June 1999, [www.risd.edu](http://www.risd.edu)  
AIRFRANCE, Intern, Barcelona, June 1995 – August 1995, [www.airfrance.com](http://www.airfrance.com)

**Education**

*Bachelor of Fine Arts, Film/Animation/Video*  
RHODE ISLAND SCHOOL OF DESIGN, Providence, RI, USA, September 1995 – June 1999, [www.risd.edu](http://www.risd.edu)  
*French Scientific Baccalaureate (Hons) Degree*  
BARCELONA FRENCH HIGHSCHOOL, Barcelona, Spain, September 1992 – June 1995

**Short Biography**

Antoine Revoy is an animator, designer and artist based in the US and active globally. Over the past 9 years Antoine has art directed, designed and developed print and interactive solutions for clients in Europe, the United States and Japan while pursuing a freelance illustration career. Born in Paris in 1977, Antoine was raised in Tokyo, where he taught himself to speak, read and write Japanese starting at the young age of 6. Subsequent moves led to studies in Mexico City, Barcelona, Beijing and Providence, RI, where Antoine earned a Bachelor of Fine Arts in Film/Animation/Video at the Rhode Island School of Design. Inspired by a passion for drawing, Antoine partakes in numerous collaborative endeavors in the creative field with artists and designers the world over.

**Skills and Aptitudes**

- Exceptional drawing skills
- Animation background with extensive experience in traditional and digital techniques
- Formal design training
- Strong ability to concept, sketch, storyboard and brainstorm
- Utmost care for detail and great sensitivity to materials, colour and typography
- Experimental and creative compounded use of tools amongst which: Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, Premiere, After Effects, In Design, more...
- Proficiency in more singular applications and technologies such as Maya (3D) or Adobe Flex (RIA development)
- Excellent written and verbal communication skills
- Fluent in Japanese, French, English and Spanish (Castellano), proficient in Chinese (Mandarin), read/write Korean, Spanish (Catalan)

**Selected Client List**

BNP Paribas (France)  
Rendimage Studio (USA)  
Genereight Inc. (Japan)  
KulturSPIEGEL (Germany)

**Showcases**

<http://antoine.revoy.net>  
<http://www.shybird.com>